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From: Joseph Sebrosky

Sent: Friday, April 24, 2009 8:54 AM

To: PMBelCOL PEmails

Cc: Christopher Cook; Kenneth See; Richard Raione; 'Spink, Thomas E'; 'Ryan, William T lII'
Subject: Summary of 4/22/09 phone call to discuss Bellefonte 3 and 4 hydrology review

On April 22, 2009, NRC staff (Richard Raione, Christopher Cook, Ken See and Joe Sebrosky) and NRC
contractor (Lance Vail, Rajiv Prasad, and Stephen Breithaupt of Pacific Northwest National Laboratory (PNNL))
participated in a telephone conference call with TVA representatives and observers (see below) regarding the
Bellefonte unit 3 and 4 hydrology review. The call was a followon to the discussions held with TVA during a
public meeting on March 30, 2009 and an April 15, 2009 phone call (see ADAMS ML091060588 for a summary
of the 4/15/09 call). The purpose of the call was to discuss plans for when and where TVA information would
be made available to the NRC staff and its contractor so that the staff could make plans for developing an
independent hydrology model to assess the probable maximum flood and dam breach analysis for the
Bellefonte site.

The following action items were identified during the phone call:

1) The NRC staff will explore issues associated with establishing the reading rooms in Richland Washington
and in the Washington D.C. area including the location of the reading rooms and if TVA provided computers
need to be supplied in the reading rooms to allow the NRC staff and its contractors the ability to review
electronic material.

2) TVA took an action to develop a schedule for providing the information in the reading rooms.

3) TVA and NRC took an action to work towards a July orientation session. During this orientation session
TVA would explain to the staff how the various datapackages were developed and the information that is
available in the datapackages.

4) NRC took an action item to provide TVA with resource estimates until the end of the year for the NRC staff
review including contractor estimates.

5) TVA committed to respond to NRC RAIs regarding data information needs for the staff to develop its
independent model. These data needs include but are not limited to the following for the various subbasins
associated with eastern Tennessee watershed: unit hydrograph information, dam rating curves, topography
information, and bathymetry information. The NRC staff stated that RAIls outside of these information needs
would be held in abeyance until after the July orientation session when TVA hydrology resources are not as
constrained. Currently, TVA's priority is to meet the schedule it provided in the March 30, 2009, public meeting
to reanalyze the probable maximum flood and dam breach scenarios.
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